



NEW ENGLAND DISPUTE RESOLUTION

NEUTRAL PROFILE

Thomas B. Arnold, Esquire

TERRITORY:

Suffolk, Middlesex, Worcester & Norfolk Counties

PRACTICE AREAS:

Primary: Personal Injury

Secondary: Environmental & Land Use Disputes, Business Disputes, Medical Malpractice

ADR TRAINING & EXPERIENCE:

Member of Mediation Panels of Suffolk County Superior Court; Worcester and Middlesex Multi-door Courthouse; and Norfolk Superior Court

Member of Arbitration/Mediation Panels of the American Arbitration Association; Court Appointed Special Master and New England Dispute Resolution.

Member of the Society of Professionals in Dispute Resolution, New England Chapter.

Member and practitioner of the Massachusetts Association of Mediation Programs.

Mediated and arbitrated over 2,000 cases since 1989; primarily in the fields of personal injury, zoning and hazardous waste cleanup.

Approximately 85 arbitrations and 70 mediations in the past year.

EMPLOYMENT:

Arnold & Kangas, P.C., Partner	1983-present
Weston, Patrick, Willard and Redding, Partner	1975-1983
Epstein, Salloway and Kaplan, Partner	1968-1975
Parker, Coulter, Daley & White, Associate	1964-1968

EDUCATION

Harvard Law School, L.L.B., 1964

Princeton University, B.A., cum laude, 1959

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Thirty-five years of trial experience; over 100 trials during career, including several Multi-day products liability trials.

Law practice has concentrated on the following areas: civil trials, administrative Hearings. And appellate litigation in the areas of environmental and hazardous waste law, Personal injury law, insurance coverage, and defense law.

Settlement rate of 80% on mediation cases.

*New England Dispute Resolution
83 Ardale Street, Suite #1, Boston MA 02131
Telephone 617.477.4466/Fax 617.477.4456
BKing@NewEnglandDisputeResolution.com
www.NEDisputeResolution.com*